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6 September 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: STAT

FROM:

Security Committee Staff

SUBJECT: SCI Denials Working Group - Comments
Concerning Tasking to Prepare SCI
Appeals Procedures.

1. Reference our conversation concerning the SCI Denials
Working Group, attached find copies of a DIA memorandum dated
15 August 1978 and my memorandum for the record dated 4 August
1978 which has been revised by Mr. Maynard Anderson of DoD.
(See underlining in paragraph 4 - the underlined portions
were substituted for language in my original memorandum of
that date by Anderson who felt that my comments did not
accurately reflect the DoD position on the matter).

2., It is my understanding that there still has been no
resolution of the DoD position in this matter. However, it
appears that the DIA recommendation (concurred in by Mr.
Maynard Anderson) will prevail and that no SCI appeals proce-
dure will be included in the DoD Personnel Security Program
Regulation.

3. As you will recall, it has been agreed that the SCI
Denials Working Group will not submit an alternate proposal
until the aforementioned DoD Tecommendation, as set forth in
the DIA memorandum of 15 August 1978, is acted upon. This
may take some time. I personally feel that this decision is
unfortunate and submit at this time it would be difficult,
if not impossible, to overturn.

4. Please contact me after you have reviewed the attach-
ments. I welcome any views that you may have on this matter STAT
and look forward to your participation with the group.

Attachments
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